
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX D 

NYSDEC APPROVALS OF SUBSTANTIVE TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 
Joe Martens  

Commissioner 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Environmental Remediation 
Remedial Bureau B, 12th Floor 
625 Broadway, Albany, New York  12233-7016 
Phone: (518) 402-9768 • Fax: (518) 402-9773 
Website: www.dec.ny.gov  

 

 
 

June 8, 2012 
 
 
Michael J. Brady, P.E. 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Gannett Fleming, Inc. 
Southfield Center, Suite 205 
One Cragwood Road 
South Plainfield, New Jersey 07080 
 
Re:  Frito Lay Morgan Ave.  

Site No. C224133 
 
Dear Mr. Brady: 
 
 The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (Department) and New 
York State Department of Health have received and reviewed the “Proposed Modification to 
NYSDEC-Approved Remedial Work Plan” dated May 4, 2012 for the above referenced site.  
The Department has determined the document acceptable.  
 

Please implement the approved Modified Remedial Work Plan in accordance with the 
approved schedule. 

  
If you have any questions, please contact me at the above address or call me at (518) 402-

9768. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 

       Kevin Sarnowicz 
       Environmental Engineer 
 
ec: John Cryan (jfcryan@gw.dec.state.ny.us)  
 Harold Dickey (hjdickey@gw.dec.state.ny.us)  
 George Stadnik (gkstadni@gw.dec.state.ny.us)  
 Albert DeMarco 
 Vincent Frisina (vfrisina@GFNET.com) 
 Michael Brady (mbrady@gfnet.com)   
 James Quinn 
 Kevin Sarnowicz 
 
 






































